

Web Directory of Manipur

List of Tables

1. Apex Bodies in Manipur
2. Legislative Assembly and Council
- 3: Districts (Official Website)
- 4: Directorate, Divisions/ Units/ Wings
- 5: State Departments
- 6: Union Government Departments
- 7: Boards / Undertakings

Table 1. Apex Bodies in Manipur

Name	Web address
Raj Bhawan, Manipur	http://manipur.gov.in/?page_id=689
Chief Minister of Manipur	http://manipur.gov.in/?page_id=694
Official Portal of Manipur Government	http://manipur.gov.in/
State Information Commission (SIC), Manipur	http://manifocom.nic.in/
Manipur Public Service Commission	http://mpscmanipur.gov.in/
Manipur State Women's Commission (MSCW)	http://manipurwomenscommission.gov.in/

Table 2. Legislative Assembly and Council

Name	Web address
Legislative Assembly (Vidhan Sabha), Manipur	http://manipurassembly.nic.in/

Table 3: Districts (Official Website)

S.N.	Name	Web address
1	Bishnupur	http://bishnupur.nic.in/
2	Chandel	http://chandel.nic.in/
3	Churachandpur	NA
4	Imphal East	http://imphaleast.nic.in/
5	Imphal West	http://imphalwest.nic.in/iwfront.html
6	Senapati	http://senapati.nic.in/index.htm
7	Tamenglong	http://tamenglong.nic.in/
8	Thoubal	http://thoubal.nic.in/
9	Ukhrul	http://ukhrul.nic.in/

Table 4: Directorate, Divisions/ Units/ Wings

S.N.	Name	Web address
1	Manipur State Archives	http://archivesmanipur.nic.in/
2	Directorate of Economics and Statistics, Govt. of Manipur	http://desmanipur.gov.in/
3	Directorate of Economics and Statistics, Manipur	http://desmani.nic.in/
4	Directorate of Health Services, Manipur	http://www.manipurhealthdirectorates.in/
5	Directorate of Industries, Manipur	http://investinmanipur.nic.in/
6	Directorate of Printing and Stationary, Manipur	http://manipurgovtpress.nic.in/
7	Directorate of Settlement and Land Records, Manipur	http://manipurrev.nic.in/
8	Taxes Department, Manipur	http://www.manipurvat.gov.in/

Table 5: State Departments

S.N	Name	Web address
1	Small Farmers Agri - Buisness Consortium (SFAC), Manipur	http://mansfac.nic.in/
2	Commerce and Industries Department, Manipur	http://dcimanipur.gov.in/
3	Education (School) Department, Manipur <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Board of Secondary Education, Manipur 2. Council Of Higher Secondary Education, Manipur 3. Imphal College, Imphal 4. Manipur Examination Results 5. Modern College, Imphal 6. Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan (SSA), Manipur 7. State Council of Educational Research and Training (SCERT), Manipur 	http://manipureducation.gov.in/ <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. http://bsem.nic.in/ 2. http://cohsem.nic.in/ 3. http://imphalcollege.nic.in/ 4. http://manresults.nic.in/ 5. http://moderncollegeimphal.nic.in/ 6. http://ssamanipur.nic.in/ 7. http://scertmanipur.nic.in/
4	Electricity (Power) Department, Manipur <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission for the States of Manipur and Mizoram (JERC) 2. Manipur Renewable Energy Development Agency (MANIREDA) 	http://manipurpower.nic.in/ <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. https://jerc.mizoram.gov.in/ 2. http://manireda.com/

5	Environment and Forest Department, Manipur	http://manipurforest.gov.in/
6	Finance Department, Manipur 1. Personnel Information System (PIS), Manipur 2. Taxes Department, Manipur	1. http://cpis.man.nic.in/ 2. http://www.manipurvat.gov.in/
7	Health Services Department, Manipur 1. Directorate of Health Services, Manipur 2. Manipur State AIDS Control Society (MACS) 3. National Rural Health Mission (NRHM), Manipur	1. http://www.manipurhealthdirectorates.in/ 2. http://manipursacs.nic.in/ 3. http://nrhmmanipur.org/
8	Home Department, Manipur	http://homemanipur.nic.in/
9	Department of Manipur Police	http://manipurpolice.org/
10	Horticulture and Soil Conservation Department, Manipur	http://hortimanipur.nic.in/
11	Information and Public Relations Department, Manipur	http://dipr-manipur.gov.in/
12	Information Technology Department, Manipur Manipur State Information Technology Society (MSITS)	http://ditmanipur.gov.in/ http://msits.gov.in/
13	Employment Exchange, Manipur	http://employmentservicemanipur.nic.in/
14	Minorities and Other Backward Classes Department, Manipur	http://mobcmanipur.gov.in/
15	Right to Information Portal, Manipur	http://manifocom.nic.in/rti_portal.html
16	Planning Department	http://planningmanipur.gov.in/
17	Public Health Engineering Department, Manipur	http://phedmanipur.gov.in/
18	Public Works Department (PWD), Manipur	http://pwmnipur.nic.in/
19	Revenue Department, Manipur	http://manipurrev.nic.in/
20	Rural Development and Panchayati Raj Department, Manipur	http://rdmanipur.gov.in/
21	Sericulture Department, Manipur	http://www.serimanipur.in/
22	Social Welfare Department, Manipur	http://socialwelfaremanipur.nic.in/
23	Tourism Department, Manipur	http://manipurtourism.gov.in/
25	Town Planning Department, Manipur	http://townplanningmanipur.nic.in/
26	Tribal Affairs and Hills Department, Manipur	http://tahmanipur.gov.in/
27	University and Higher Education Department, Manipur Manipur University	http://highereducationmanipur.gov.in/ http://en.manipuruniv.ac.in/
28	Veterinary and Animal Husbandry Department, Manipur	http://vetymanipur.nic.in/
29	Youth Affairs and Sports Department, Manipur	http://yasmanipur.gov.in/

Table 6: Union Government Departments

S. N.	Name of the Department	Web address
1	Accountant General, Manipur	http://agmpr.cag.gov.in/
2	Chief Electoral Officer (CEO), Manipur	http://www.ceomanipur.nic.in/index.html
	Institute of Bioresources and Sustainable Development (IBSD)	http://ibsd.gov.in/
	MSME-Development Institute, Imphal, Manipur	http://msme-diiimphal.gov.in/

Table 7: Boards / Undertakings

S. N.	Name	Web address
1	Board of Secondary Education, Manipur	http://bsem.nic.in/
2	Manipur Renewable Energy Development Agency (MANIREDA)	http://manireda.com/
3	National Rural Health Mission (NRHM), Manipur	http://nrhmmanipur.org/

Source and further Information:

National Portal Secretariat, National Informatics Centre, New Delhi - 110 003, India.

<http://goidirectory.nic.in> (accessed on 16.01.2016)

Compiled by

ENVIS Team
 ENVIS Centre on Himalayan Ecology
 G.B. Pant Institute of Himalayan Environment & Development (GBPIHED)
 Kosi-Katarmal, Almora - 263 643
 Uttarakhand, India